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From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us DISTRIBUTION:

Sent: Thursday, June 24, 2010 3:24 PM

To: PNotarnicola@ouc.com’

Cc: Marguerite McLean; Katherine Fleming; Browder, Chris; Halley, Randy; Gross, Tom; ‘Kushner,
Bradley'; 'Roy Young'; 'Sunda Parrett’

Subject: FW: OUC Certificate of Service

Attachments: CertificateofService6-24-2010.pdf

Ms. Notarnicola,

The attached e-filing appears to be a partial duplicate of a hard copy received from you at 9:58 a.m. today. It
appears that the only difference between the documents is that the responses are attached to the notice of service
in hard copy format and only the notice of service is provided electronically. As such, the hard copy has been
accepted for filing (DN 05239-10) and the electronic filing received at 10:23 a.m. is being returned to you.

A link to the PSC e-filing requirements is being provided for your convenience:

http://www.psc.state.fl.us/dockets/e-filings/

Please call our office if you have any questions.

Dorothy Menasco

Chief Deputy Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Conumission Clerk
850-413-6770

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records
available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject fo public disclosure.

From: Notarnicola, Pat [mailto:PNotarnicola@ouc.com]

Sent: Thursday, June 24, 2010 10:22 AM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us; Katherine Fleming

Cc: Browder, Chris; Halley, Randy; Gross, Tom; 'Kushner, Bradley’; 'Roy Young'; 'Sunda Parrett'
Subject: OUC Certificate of Service

Attachments; 100161-EG Notice Of Service
Electronic Filing
a. Person responsible for the electronic filing;

W. Christopher Browder
Office of Generail Counsel
Orlando Utilities Commission
100 W. Anderson Street
Oriando, Florida 32801
(407)423-9114
cbrowder@ouc.com

b. Docket No. 100161-EG
In Re: Petition for Approval of Demand-Side Management Plan (Orlando Utilities Commission)
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¢. Document being filed on behalf of Orlando Utilities Commission
d. there is a total of 2 pages

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Orlando Utilities Commission's Notice of Service of Responses to Staff's
Second Data Request

s/ W. Christopher Browder

Pat Notarnicola

Legal Assistant to

W. Christopher Browder
Orlando Utilities Commission
Reliable Plaza

100 West Anderson Street

P. 0. Box 3193

Orlando, FI. 32801

Phone: 407-423-9114

Fax: 407-236-9639

Email: pnotarmicola@ouc.com
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From: Filings@psc.state fl.us
Sent: Monday, April 12, 2010 3:44 PM
To: ryoung@yvlaw.net'

Cc: 'george@cavros-law.com', Katherine Fleming; Jennifer Brubaker; Marguerite McLean
Subject: FW: SACE Petition to Intervene- Docket No. 100161

Mr. Young:

Your guestions and comments are very important to us. For future reference, please direct comments to
clerk@psc.state.flus. If you file attached documents to be placed in a specific docket file, you may file them at

filings@psc.state.fl.us. This email will be placed in Docker correspondence - Parties and Interested Persons.
Please feel free to contact our office if you have any questions.

Dorothy Menasco

Chicf Deputy Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Comniission
Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-0770

From: ryoung [mailto:ryoung@yvlaw.net}

Sent: Monday, Aprit 12, 2010 3:03 PM

To: George Cavros; Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Katherine Fleming; Jennifer Brubaker

Subject: Re: SACE Petition to Intervene- Docket No. 100161

Was this filed in all of the dockets? Roy

Sent from my BlackBerry® wireless handheld

From: George Cavros <george(@cavros-law.com>
Date: Mon, 12 Apr 2010 10:54:37 -0700 (PDT)
To: PSC<filings@psc.state.fl.us>

Ce: <KEFLEMIN@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Jennifer Brubaker<jbrubake@psc.state.fl.us>; <ryoung@yvlaw.net>
Subject: SACE Petition to Intervene- Docket No. 100161

Dear Commission Clerk,

In accordance with the electronic filing procedures of the Florida Public Service Commission, the following
filing is made:
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A. The name, address, telephone number and email for the person responsible for the filing is:

—
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George Cavros, Esq. oo
120 E. Oakland Park Blvd, Ste. 105 T =
Fort Lauderdale , FL 33334 PR y
Telephone: 954.563.0074 begin_of_the_skype highlighting 954.563.0074 —
begin_of the skype highlighting 954.563.0074  end_of the skype highlighting E

end of the skype highlighting
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Facsimile: 866.924.2824

......

B. This filing is made in Docket No. 100161; In re: Petition of Approval of Demand-Side Management Plan of
Orlando Utilities Commission.

C. This document is filed on behalf of Southern Alliance for Clean Energy (SACE).
D. The document is 5 total pages.

E. The attached document is SACE's Petition to Intervene.

Sincerely,

George Cavros

George Cavros, Esq.

120 E. Oakland Park Blvd, Ste. 105

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33334

954.563.0074 (office)

954.295.5714 (cell)

866.924.2824 (fax number)

The information contained in this electronic transmission is privileged and confidential information intended
only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, do not read it. Plcase immediately notify the
sender that you have received this communication in crror and then destroy the documents.
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